
February 7, 19 56 : 

Dr. Leo Szil rd 
Department of Biophysics 
University of Chicago 
1155 East 57th Street 
Chicago 37 , Illinois 

Dear Dr . Szilarda 

I sent a note to Staff Warren and copi s of it to Dr . Kinsey in 
Physics and Dr . Blacet in Chemistry, indicating that you might be on the 
campus some time this spring thereby affording us an opportunity to be ­
come better acquainted with you. I just received the following note from 
Staff: 

"By all means go ahead with an expre sion to Szilard of our inter­
est in his f'orthcaning visit and please warn me about his expected arrival 
on campu so that I can set some time aside . " 

Needless to say, my wife and I would both be verr happy to have 
you join us for supper at our home, and I know that many people on the 
campus will b l ooking fonJat"'d eagerly to your visit. Please be sure to 
let me know in advance when you are coming, and it would be helpful to 
send a copy of this canmunication to Dr . Warren, in ease I should be out 
of town when your letter arrives . 

I had another good visit with John Benjamin recently in Denver at 
a Public Health Service committee meeting . He is another ardent admirer of 
yours . 

Looking forward to seeing you soon, 

With avery good wish, 

Robert B. Livingston, M.D. 

RBL:DB 

' \ 



St fford L. farre 1 M. D. , Dean 
School f l· e icin 

Dear Dr. Warren: 

anuar.t JO, 1956 

lith regnrd to Dr. ellamy's note, I have hearc ~r , Dr. Szi ard 
t.h t h pl ns to be in lA:I Angeles on other m · tter "At th>: end of 1s.rch, 
ana nerh ns also in February, ench ttrne for a few days . This would enabl 
us perhaps to elise s th atter further and try to figure out if I could 
be really · ft'ectiv t er nd if so under what eire 1stanc .. " 

Thi wo d seem to provide an OPI-Ortunity for you, Dr. Kinsey, 
Dr . Bell an others to talk with Szil rd bout what mir-ht be mutually 

esi rabl • I rn d t he rea cticn " _, btrlget, no space," very clear to 
Szilard and h v en candia with him in regard to possible mutu 1 dis 
vanta e which you outlinea in our discussion. I hop you still feel 
th atter i worth pursuine i n a t nt tive and preliminary way, and will 
tri ~ to Szilara 5U f sting th t he ge 1 n touch with either of us in r -
lation to his forthconinc trip to IA:Is ngeles . 

Sincerely, 

Robert, B. 1iv1n~ston, ~ .D . 

RBL:LB 

oc: Dr. E. Lee Kinsey 
Dr . Francis E. . Blacet 



' I 

D! . Leo SzU 
e art.ment of Biophysic 

• ; ·or ity of Chicag 
1155 ~ast 57th Street 
Chic go 37, Illinois 

_ear Dr. Sz. larc a 

Janu cy 3 , 1956 

Th nk you for your ett r of Janu ry 10. Your forthco:ning visit 
to los .naele" mif,ht provi<l the rie t kind of opportunity to discuss with 
Dr • .'arren art Lr . Kinse~ your future pl ns and tho e of thie University. 
I still think the odd or so thine mutually satisfactory being worked out 
are small, but th t the atter ho d be c refully considered • 

It will b a ple aura to see you aeain uring your visits to a 
Ange le • I hope w will have f urt r chances to discuss the Bulletin of 
Atomic ~cientist arrl other matters, ard that Handy anu I may have the plea -
ure of your company at urper with us . 

Ple se let .e or Staff W rren know beforehand when we ay ex c 
your visit w 1en your plans are arran ed . :t'ou m y be sure we will b d lighted 
to e y • 

RBL:tB 
CCI Dr . Warren 

Dr . .inaey 

Yours incerely, 

Rob~rt • Livingston, 1.D. 



e ruadrang lc Club 
1155 Ea t 57 Stree t 
,h icat; o 3? , Ill . 

}_arch 9 , 19 56 

Robert . I ivi ton, L . D. 
Department of Physiolocy 
Un iversity of ~alifornia .~dical 8enter 
Los ./'nP;;e les 24 , s~ lif . 

De ar Dr . Li vings ton : 

I a :rr1 writing to t han:k y ou for your letter of 

February 7th • It is extrao r dinarily k i n d of ou to go to all 

this trouble . 

I was p lease d wit 1 Dr . "'arren ' s ex1Jression of interest 

commun icated to you in the note from whi c lL y ou quoted . And I 

shal contact you &s soon as I .>-::noF when A.n d fo r how long I 

may be in t he To s Angeles area . 

· itn kind regards , 

Sincerely , 

Leo Szilard 
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